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Malave, Erin

From: Karyn Scholz [Karyn@friedlandassociates.com|

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 4.34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘ryan cockrell

Subject: Addres change for Document Number PO5000058031, Site to Site Services, Inc.

e e e . &

The principal address of the above referenced corporation needs to be changed.
The new principal address is as follows:

20200 NW 2™ Avenue
Unit 304
Miami Gardens, FI1. 33169

Please be advised that the registered agent remains the same.

Thank you and [ appreciate your prompt reply to this request, should you have any questions and/or
concerns regarding the foregoing, please feel free to contact me at your convenience,

Very truly yours,
Karyn R. Scholz for Ryan Cockrell

Karyn R. Scholz

Paralegal

Friedland & Associates, P.A.
1136 SE 3rd Avenue

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316
954,321.8810

954.321.8995 (fax)
karyn{@friedlandassociates.com

Save a Tree! é Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

* NOTICE: This message (including attachiments) is covered by the Electronic Connnunication Privacy Act. 18 U.S.C. 3§
2510-2521, is intended to be confidential, and is also protected by the attorney-client privilege or other privilege. It is not
intended for review or use by third parties or unintended recipients. 1f you are not the intended recipient, you are requested to
delete the dala and destroy any physical copies. Any transmission of confidential and/or privileged material to persons or
entities other than the intended recipient(s) shall not be construed as a waiver of any privilege or confidence. Any retention,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
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